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Registration of Business
Act, 1909.

General Dealer’s Business registered
Receiver of Revenue, Krugersdorp, January,
1923, Stand No. 412, Roodepoort, by
~BDOOL GAFFOW ALLY, has been re.
r.oved to Station Street, Stand No. 1040
Roodepoort, from 1st May, 1929, Dawood
Sadick, 13, Becker Street, Johanneshurg,

12.19.26

General  Dealer  Business registered
Receiver Revgnue, Pretoria in May, 1929,
by N. KAHN, 176, Scheiding Street, Pre-
toria, has been abandoned from T2 s
P. Cronsor], Party’s Agent, Phone 159,
53a, Commissioner Street, Johannesburg.

12.19.26

General Dealer Business reg;
Receiver Revenue, Johannesburg, 2g41?tle/r§g‘
by NATHAN DEMBO, Stand 986, 45, End
Street, Johannesburg, will be remov;:d to
Stand 1099, 113, Jeppe Street, Johannes.
burg, from 15/7/29.—P. Cronson, Party’s
Agent, Phone 159, 53a, Commissioner St.
Johannesburg Johannesburg. 12.19.26

Notice is hereby given that the General
Dealer’s Business carried on by the Late
LEOPOLD GREEN at S.A. Mutual Build-
ings, 83, Commissioner Street, Johannes.
burg, under the style of *Green & Sons ™
has been taken over by ARTHUR GREEN
and VICTOR GREEN, who will carry on
the said business in co-partnership as
“Green & Sons” — S. & G. Friendly
Solicitors to the Parties, Permanent Build.
ings, Harrison Street, P.0. Box 7397
Johannesburg. i

General Dealer’s Business registered Re-
ceiver of Revenue, Johannesburg, January,
1929, by JAMES CUNNINGHAM, under
the style Verdite Talc Mines, at 9, Old
Arcade, has been removed to 18, Green’s
Buildings, Commissioner Street, Johannes-
burg, from July 1st, 1929. 19.26.2

Notice is hereby given that the Business
of Printers and Stationers carried on by
ARTHUR LYALL HADDON and BOBS
ALFRED KIRBY under the style of
Kirby & Haddon at 31, Cullinan Buildings,
Johannesburg, has been sold to JOHANNES
LODEWIJK BRILL and will henceforth
be carried on by the said JOHANNES
LODEWIJK BRILL at 68, Marshall Street,
Johannesburg, this 5th day of July, 1929.—
(Signed) B. A. KIRBY, A. L. HADDON.

19.26.2

Notice is hereby given that VALLABH
CIBI, trading as K. H. Patel at Stands
70/71, 50, Betty Street, Jeppes, Johannes-
burg, has sold the General Dealer’s busi-
ness carried on by him at the above address
to NARAN DAYAL, who will carry on the
said business under his own name and at
the same address. 19.26.2

Notice is hereby given that the General
Dealer’s Business carried on by CYRIL
EDWARD WASLH under the style of
C. E. WALSH & COMPANY, at Burling-
ton House, Rissik Street, Johannesburg, has
been abandoned as from the 30th day of
June, 1929. Johannesburg, this 6th day
of July, 1929.—Bell & Buissinne, Attorneys
for C. E. Walsh, Stanley House, Johannes-
burg.

AMUSEMENTS.

TIVOILI.

There is an all-vaudeville hill at
the Tivoli again this week. Heading
the programme is that exhilarating
dance act by Marrone & Da Costa.
They have changed their turn and
have put on some very fine dances
characteristic of various nations.
They are assisted by a very clever
dancer, whose name is not mention-
ed, and who is a very competent
classical danseuse.

Raymond Newell has a very fine
barit(‘me veice and one never tires
of listening to his excellent voice.
This week he is singing that old
favourite song “ Shipmates of
Mine,” which particularly suits him.
Vera Budd and partner and Jean
Florian both remain over from last
week’s bill, while the new-comers are
Fisher & Ariani, who present a num-
ber of popular melodies in real opera
style. Billy and Lilian Rutt are a
fine comedy pair, whilst Steppin &
Seea complete a good all-round bill.

THE S.A. JEWISH CHRONICLE.

[.C.A.'s Work in
Besiar_abia.

Paris (J.T.A.).

The general meeting of delegates
of the Jewish Co-operative Union,
held recently at Kishineff, after
hearing a report from Mr. Tracht-
man, the Director of the Ica’s work
in Bessarabia, on the achievements
of the Ica in promoting agricultural
work in the country, unanimously
decided to express the most cordial
thanks to the Ica for its services.

It was in 1923 that the Ica re-
sumed its agricultural aid activities
in Bessarabia, which is now Rou-
manian, the work having been
carried on before the war by its
office in Russia. The field was ex-
tended considerably in 1928, when
in the course of the last twelve
months it spent more than 20
million lei in agricultural credits
and advances.

Two thousand five hundred and
fifteen Jewish families, numbering
13,000 persons, benefited in 1928
by the work of the Ica. These
Jewish workers cultivated an area of
27,162 hectares (5,967 hectares of
maize, 5,289 hectares of ploughed
land, 4,877 hectares of winter wheat,
ete.) ; 1,612 hectares were used for

pasturage.
r . .
These agriculturists have bheen

given aid by the Tea in many direc-
tions. The Teca gave them the neces-
sary advances, and procured for
them 157,472 kilos of grain for sow-
ing, machines and agricultural im-
plements, such as ploughs, winnow-
ing machines, sowing machines, ete.
The Tca assisted the colonies in
cattle-breeding, viticulture, ete. Tt
cave them nine advances, to a total
sum of 1,098,567 lei for constructive
work.  The cultivators who were
not so well endowed were given 681
hectares of supplementary ground,
expressly for their bhenefit.  Their
cattle consisted of 389 cows. 268
horses, 750 sheep, 6 bulls, ete. The
Ica, which, since the war, has re-
tained the reserves for tobacco plan-
tations started last year, with the
encouragement of the Government
to place 127 planters in the region
of Rozina on an area of 307 hectares
to develop tobacco cultivation. The
same holds good in regard to viti-
culture, in promoting which 150,000
vine-grafts imported from France
were distributed among the Jewish
vine-growers in 16 places.

The value of the lots distributed
after the agricultural reform ought
to have been returned by the Rou-
manian State. The American Joint
Reconstruction Foundation formed
by the Distribution Committee
and the Tea advanced the
necessary credits for this; 3,129
hectares  have  already  been
bought back, and the Jews received
in 1928 the necessary credits to huy
back the balance of 1,060 hectares.

The co-operative dairies of tliv
Colonies of Dombrovni, Alexandreni
and Petrovea were functioning
normally in 1928, heing enabled t;
do this by the aid of several millions
of lei granted by the Tea to the
Jewish eultivators. Many cows were
bought in the Bukovina and
Transylvania to be sent to the
tricts where the co-operative
are situated.

The agronomes of the Tea assisted
them further with advice, by arr

dis-
dairies

ang~

ing demonstrations for them, provid-
ing stations for the housing of
machinery, the threshing of the
grain, ete.

The work was resumed in 1923.
It has been carried on therefore for
a period of five and a half years. It
is well known what a state the Jew-
ish colonies were in at the end of
the war. Since then, the Ica has
distributed among the Jewish agri-
culturists machinery and agricultur-
al implements to the value of three
million lei, seed for six million lei,
3,420 heads of cattle, 800 sheep and
24 bulls. They have secured for
them 4,000 hectares of additional
land, brought them from France a
million or more of vine-grafts, lay-
ing out 120 hectares of new vine-
vards, hesides 95 hectares already
prepared and fenced off. For the
less endowed cultivators, the Teca
bought 700 hectares of more fertile
ground.

The Tca was also engaged in these
five and a half years in making new
installations, as, for instance, in the
new colony of Serbeshti, where the
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Cape Town,
23rd July. 1929.
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SOUTH AFRICAN RAILWAYS & HARBOURS:

TRAIN SERVICE ALTERATIONS:

The following alterations to the passenger train service will

The 4 p.m. train ex Cape Town, Wednesdays and Saturdays i
through connection to Sakania instead of Livingstone &5
The train is due to arrive Sakania at 4.10 p.m. Monday an

s g 5.50
Additional trains will leave Sakania at 9.50 p.m. Fridays and -_:}undﬂ"
Tuesdays, arriving Cape Town at 6.23 a.m. Thursdays an
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